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Kimberley Pena

From: Kimberley Pena

Sent:  Monday, September 20, 2010 3:30 PM

To: Erik Sayler;, Lorena Holley

Cc: Ann Cole; Richard Bellak

Subject: RE: Withdrawal of request for confidentiality in Docket 090451-EM for the "Haddad Mernos" - see email

Per this e-mail, we will declassify both documents and forward to GCL. Thank you for your help in this matter.

From: Erik Sayler

Sent: Monday, September 20, 2010 3:19 PM

To: Kimberiey Pena; Lorena Holley

Cc: Ann Cole; Richard Bellak

Subject: RE: Withdrawal of request for confidentiality in Docket 090451-EM for the "Haddad Memos" - see email

Please forward both versions to me for placing in our discovery room. Thanks. ELS

From: Kimberley Pena

Sent: Monday, September 20, 2010 3:16 PM

To: Lorena Holley; Erik Sayler

Cc: Ann Cole; Richard Bellak

Subject: RE: Withdrawal of request for confidentiality in Docket 090451-EM for the "Haddad Memos" - see emalil

Are these instructions for both documents, 03365-10 and 04092-10? Or do we want to declassity and forward to
GCL DN 04092-10 and return DN 03365-10 to the source, since the company has confirmed that 03365-10is a
duplicate of DN 04092-10.

From: Lorena Holley

Sent: Monday, September 20, 2010 3:09 PM

To: Erik Sayler; Richard Bellak

Cc: Kimberley Pena

Subject: RE: Withdrawal of request for confidentiality in Docket 090451-EM for the "Haddad Memos" - see email

Kim - Upon further discussion with Erik, we have decided that the more prudent thing to do regarding this
document is to forward the declassified document to legal. We will place the document with the rest of the
discovery here in our files. Please let me know if you have any further questions. Thanks.

LovenaA. Holley

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Qak Blvd.
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 COM ———
(850) 413-6197 (telephone) APA
(850) 413-6198 (facsimile}
lorena.holley@psc.state.fl.us ECR ___
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From: Erik Sayler ADM . _ '
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Subject: FW: Withdrawal of request for confidentiality in Docket 090451-EM for the "Haddad Memos” - see email

Hi - Fhe docs below illi quegtion were the confidential "Haddad Memos"; these memos were a subject of contention in the
hea}rmg and not adm_lt‘ted into the record. The utility filed two versions of the redacted confidential Haddad Memos, and
ultimately withdrew its request for confidential classification for these memos,

Thus, after declassifying the memos, the clerk's office wants to know what to do with them:
1) placed in docket file;
2) forwarded to GCL

or 3) return to the utility b/c staff no longer needs them?

Please advise.

Erik

From: Kimberley Pena

Sent: Monday, September 20, 2010 12:35 PM

To: Erik Sayler

Cc: Shevie Brown; Brenda Merritt; Ann Cole

Subject: RE: Withdrawal of request for confidentiality in Docket 090451-EM

Per Document No. 07203-10, I am to change the status of DNs 03365-10 and 04090-10. Please provide
instructions if these documents are io be declassified and forwarded to the docket file OR declassified
and forwarded to GCL.

From: Kimberiey Pena

Sent: Friday, June 04, 2010 11:20 AM

To: Erik Sayler

Cc: Ann Cole; Shevie Brown

Subject: RE: Withdrawal of request for confidentiality in Docket 090451-EM

DN 03365-10 is the same as DN 04092-10. It was filed with the NOI. DN 04092-10 was filed with the
request. I will await for your instructions. Thank you.

Sent: Friday, June 04, 2010 11:12 AM

To: Kimberley Pena

Cc: Ann Cole; Shevie Brown

Subject: RE: Withdrawal of request for confidentiality in Docket 090451-EM

Kim,
Handling this is on my "to do" list.
If the declassified document is the "Haddad Memaos" then I'm inclined to return the declassified document to the source

because 1) it is not part of the hearing record; and 2) there is no need to retain it. However, I would need to double check
to make sure its the correct document.

As for DN 03365-10, I'll have to review it at a later time because I'm not currently familiar with it.
Thanks for following up.

Erik Sayler
850-413-6084

From: Kimberley Pena

9/20/2010
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Sent: Friday, June 04, 2010 11:08 AM

To: Shevie Brown; Erik Sayler

Cc: Ann Cole

Subject: Withdrawal of request for confidentiality in Docket 090451-EM

Shevie and Erik, on May 28/2010, we received a notice of withdrawal of request for confidential classification
for DN 04092-10. Please provide instruction for handling of declassification of DN 04092-10. Is this document
to be declassified and placed in the docket file or forwarded to GCL? Also, DN 03365-10 (with NOI) is the x-
ref of DN 04092-10. Are we to return DN 03365-10 to the source?

Thank you for your help in this matter.

9/20/2010




